
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON 

In Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment ) 
(PGA) True-Up 1 Docket No. 010003-GU 

) September 26, 2001 

lndiantown Gas Company 
STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

lndiantown Gas Company of Florida (IGC orl'the Company"), by and through its undersigned officer, 

offers the following as its Statement of Issues and Positions for consideration at the forthcoming hearing on 

Purchased Gas Adjustment: 

Issue No. I: What is the Company's total net true-up amount for the period January 2000 through 

December ZOOO? 

IGC Position: An overrecovery of $20,446. 

Issue No.2: What is the Company's estimated net true-up amount to be collected during January 2001 

through December ZOOI? 

IGC Position: An underrecovery of $25,598. 

Issue No. 3: What are the estimated therm sales for the projected period January 2001 through 

December ZOOI? 

IGC Position: 4,215,400 therms. 

Issue No 4: What should the maximum levelized purchased gas cost factor de for IGC for the perioc 

January 2002 through December 2002? 

IGC Position: $0.86159 per therm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Brian J. Powers 
President 
Indiantown Gas Company 


